
 

 1

Community Planning Group 
Literature & Education Committee 

Meeting Minutes of  
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 

12:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. 
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 

 
 
Present:  Wesley Anderson, Jennifer Chapman (Co-Chair), Terri Clark (Co-Chair), 
Antonio Davis, Katie Dunphy 
 
Excused:  Chris Collins, Lisa Espinosa, Tyreef King, Alison Lin 
 
Staff:  Briana Morgan, Mari Ross-Russell, Nishika Vidanage 
 
Call to Order: 
J. Chapman called the meeting to order at 12:28 p.m.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 
J. Chapman presented the agenda for approval.  Motion:  J. Chapman moved, A. Davis 
seconded to approve the agenda.  Motion passed:  All in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes (17 November 2010): 
J. Chapman presented the November 17, 2010 minutes for approval.  The minutes were 
approved by general consensus.   
 
Report of Staff: 
None. 
 
Report of Co-Chairs: 
None. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 Intervention Worksheets 
Final scoring for the interventions, and discussion on the interventions, was as follows: 
 
Motivational Interviewing 
  

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

T. Clark 8 5 3 8 3 1 
A. Davis 8 8 8 8 5 1 

 
 
(Note:  T. Clark’s scores had been submitted at a previous meeting.) 
 



 

 2

After some discussion, the group determined that this intervention was geared toward 
both IDU and heterosexual populations.  A. Davis then stated that this intervention was 
meant to reduce risk, and participants were less likely to have high risk transactions 
within 3-6 months.  He went on to say that he had given this intervention a 3 for “based 
on sound theory” since it was based on the stages of change.  J. Chapman replied that 
this intervention was based on two sound theories, so they may want to give this an 8.   
A. Davis agreed.  A. Davis then stated that he had given this a score of 5 for 
norms/values since it addressed gender-specific behaviors.  He also noted that he had 
given this an 8 for feasibility, even though there was no package available.  J. Chapman 
explained that they typically gave interventions a 1 when there were no packages 
available since they would be difficult to implement, and A. Davis agreed with this 
change in score. 

 
Communal Affectance – AIDS Prevention  
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

T. Clark 8 5 3 8 1 1 
A. Davis 8 5 2 8 5 1 

 
(Note:  T. Clark’s scores had been submitted at a previous meeting.) 

  
A. Davis stated that this invention targeted the heterosexual population, with 
specifications.  He then reviewed his other scores, including a score of 3 for “based on 
sound theory.”  J. Chapman replied that this intervention was based on three theories, 
so she would have given this an 8.  A. Davis agreed to give this intervention a score of 
8 for “based on sound theory.”  J. Chapman then stated that she had given this a score 
of 1 for norms/values.  She went on to say that this intervention included women 
looking at women’s behaviors as well as a female facilitator, so she would change her 
score to a 5.   She also noted that this did not have an intervention package available, so 
she had given this a 1 for feasibility.  A. Davis agreed with this score. 

 
 TEACH 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

T. Clark 8 5 5 1 8 1 
J. Chapman 8 5 5 1 8 1 

 
T. Clark stated that this intervention was designed with peer education in mind, for 
those incarcerated and newly released.  She went on to say that this did not target a 
specific behavior, but was more of a general education, treatment, and advocacy 
intervention, so she had given this a 1.  J. Chapman replied that she agreed with this 
statement, but she had given this a 5 for “targets a specific behavior.”  T. Clark then 
agreed to give this a 5, since the intervention included skills-building.  She went on to 



 

 3

say that she was unsure how to score this for effectiveness, although she knew this was 
a successful program at Philadelphia FIGHT.  She then asked if anyone had insight on 
this intervention.  A. Davis stated that this intervention allows participants to speak out 
more while engaging in the community.  He went on to say that TEACH helps 
participants to view stigma differently as well as help others with disclosure issues.  
 
T. Clark asked if TEACH was currently being done in other cities, and also asked if 
anyone present knew who had developed the curriculum.  The group replied that this 
was not being done anywhere else and they did not know who developed it.  M. Ross-
Russell then stated that they had contacted FIGHT, but they had received a response 
that they would not reply to the questions since the intervention was not funded with 
prevention dollars.  She went on to say that this intervention was difficult to categorize, 
since it fell under prevention but was generally done with people that are positive or 
believed to be positive.  She then added that TEACH had been in existence for 
approximately 15 years.  T. Clark stated that it seemed as though TEACH began as a 
grassroots intervention, and then evolved to meet needs over time.  She went on to say 
that she was surprised that no one had done a more rigorous evaluation of the 
intervention in an effort to get more funding for it.  M. Ross-Russell replied that it was 
possible that the intervention was being done in other cities under a different name, or 
that other cities had used TEACH as a model.    
 
T. Clark stated that she would give TEACH a score of 8 for effectiveness since it had 
been running for so long at multiple sites, and J. Chapman agreed with this reasoning.  
J. Chapman then stated that they did not know if TEACH had been tested before it was 
implemented.  T. Clark and J. Chapman agreed to give this a 5 for effectiveness, and A. 
Davis and W. Anderson agreed with this as well. 
 
T. Clark then stated that they had no information for “based on sound theory,” and 
suggested that they give this intervention a score of 1.  J. Chapman agreed.  T. Clark 
went on to suggest giving this intervention a score of 8 for norms/values since it was 
very student-centered.   
 
T. Clark next stated that she was unsure about a score for feasibility, since this had 
continuously been done at FIGHT, but did not receive prevention funding.  M. Ross-
Russell replied that this intervention would probably be fundable under CDC, since they 
were able to fund preventions that target people they think or know are positive.  She 
explained that a person that learned about their status and the history of the disease 
would be more comfortable with disclosure.  J. Chapman stated that this intervention 
would definitely receive an 8 for feasibility at that organization, but they had no way to 
know if FIGHT would share materials with other organizations.  T. Clark and J. 
Chapman ultimately agreed to give this intervention a score of 1 for feasibility. 
 
 Protect and Respect 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 



 

 4

T. Clark 8 8 3 8 5 1 
J. Chapman 8 8 3 8 5 1 

 
J. Chapman stated that the target population for this intervention would be HIV+ 
women in clinical care.  She went on to say that data was pending so she did not know 
how to score this intervention for effectiveness.  T. Clark replied that she had given this 
intervention a score of 3 for effectiveness since it was currently being researched, and J. 
Chapman agreed with this.  J. Chapman then stated that this intervention specified that 
it was designed to support women.  She went on to say that there was no information 
related to feasibility, so she had given this intervention a score of 1 for that factor.  T. 
Clark agreed with this reasoning.  

 
Community PROMISE 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

T. Clark 8 5 8 8 8 8 
J. Chapman 8 5 8 8 8 8 

 
T. Clark stated that this intervention aimed to increase condom use and increase 
cleaning works.  She went on to say that this had been done at multiple sites over time, 
and was based on several theories.  She next stated that this was based on role model 
stories and had a package available, so she had score this intervention high for both 
norms/values and feasibility. 
 
M. Ross-Russell then asked if the panels had recommended pairing this intervention 
with something else, and T. Clark agreed.  T. Clark explained that the panelists had also 
talked about using other organizations’ stories, and that they had also discussed whether 
or not they needed multiple organizations providing the same intervention to MSM, 
since it was a community-level intervention.  J. Chapman noted that there were five 
communities involved in the study, but Philadelphia solely focused on MSM.    

 
 RAPP 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

T. Clark 8 5 8 8 8 8 
J. Chapman N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
T. Clark stated that was a community-level intervention that used peers.  She went on to 
say that this was run from 1993-1996 at multiple sites, and based on several different 
theories.  She then stated that this intervention did have a package available, but she 
was not sure how many similarities or differences this had to Community PROMISE.  J. 
Chapman noted that she had not yet scored this intervention, but would submit her 
scores later. 



 

 5

 
 Safer Sex Skills Building 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

A. Lin 8 8  1 3 5 
W. Anderson N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
A. Lin’s responses included the following.  The target population for this intervention 
was heterosexually active women in drug treatment, and included five sessions at 90 
minutes each.  This intervention had lower retention rates, but did have a package 
available.   

 
 Doing Something Different 
 

 Targets a 
Specific 
Population 

Targets a 
Specific 
Behavior 

Effectiveness Based on 
Sound 
Theory 

Norms/ 
Values 

Feasibility 

W. Anderson - - - - - - 
A. Lin 5 5 2 1 3 5 

 
A. Lin’s responses included the following.  The target population for this intervention 
was heterosexual inner city STD clinic patients.  This intervention aimed to increase 
condom use and prevent new STD infections.  It included one single skill-building 
group session beginning with a video.  This intervention had no effectiveness for 
decreasing STDs for women but was effective for men.  No theory was cited.  An 
intervention package was available, and the video was supposed to include cultural 
values, but it may not have been updated for 20 years.  A. Lin’s responses suggested 
rejecting this intervention overall since it was out of date.    

 
T. Clark suggested that the group identify which interventions had yet to be assigned for 
scoring.  M. Ross-Russell replied that they had some interventions that were not yet 
assigned, as well as others that had been assigned but not yet scored.  T. Clark 
suggested that they first list those that had not been assigned at all. 
 
The group identified prison case management, MPowerment, Partnership for Health, 
Popular Opinion Leader, ARK, and Real Men as interventions that had not yet been 
assigned for scoring.  T. Clark noted that she would follow up on prison case 
management.  J. Chapman added that there was not currently a package available for 
Real Men, but volunteered to follow up on this.  W. Anderson then stated that there was 
not a package available for ARK.  M. Ross-Russell replied that they may have 
originally accepted ARK with reservations due to the lack of availability of a package, 
but the group had since begun rejecting interventions that did not have a package.  She 
then went on to say that they were making a distinction between interventions with a 
note that a package was being written and those with no package at all, but it would be 
important to consider how long the package had been in development.  She explained 



 

 6

that they would not be able to implement an intervention if there was no package 
available.  T. Clark then added that they had not yet scored Street Smart, Teen Health, 
or the Health Resource Centers (HRCs).    
 
T. Clark then asked how they should handle scoring for the HRCs.  M. Ross-Russell 
replied that the HRCs fell under the school district, and volunteered to follow up on 
this.  She went on to say that she did not believe that any outside information was 
available regarding the HRCs, so they would need to gather any information on the 
HRCs from them directly.  
 
T. Clark then asked if they should use the panel discussion questions to gather 
information about prison case management.  M. Ross-Russell replied that they did not 
have a panel on prison case management, so having answers to these questions would 
be helpful.  T. Clark then stated that she had received a response regarding prison case 
management from a colleague, and that the colleague had suggested that she fill out the 
responses herself.  She went on to say that she would provide the written responses 
before the next meeting.   
 
The group then determined that scoring for Partnership for Health had already been 
assigned to C. Collins and L. Espinosa.  After discussion on the outstanding 
interventions, T. Clark suggested sending emails to committee members to let them 
know which worksheets were missing, and asking them to submit scores for the 
interventions.   
 
M. Ross-Russell stated that the group would next need to decide whether they would 
like to establish a minimum score for interventions to be able to continue forward.  She 
explained that they had rejected some interventions already, while they had wanted 
more information on others.  She went on to say that it would be important for the group 
to have a rationale for their scoring on all interventions, whether the scores were 
discussed in the committee meetings or submitted individually.   
 
T. Clark stated that they would hope to have responses from the committee members 
before their January meeting.  M. Ross-Russell stated that it would be important for 
committee members to include a rationale for the scoring if they chose not to discuss 
the interventions at the meetings.  J. Chapman asked if Office staff would have 
sufficient time to compile the scores if they were submitted a week before the meeting, 
and M. Ross-Russell agreed.  J. Chapman then suggested that T. Clark send an email 
requesting the responses by January 19, 2011, while she would personally send a 
reminder a week before the due date.  
 
M. Ross-Russell stated that the group should also consider when they would like to 
present their results to the full CPG.  J.  Chapman suggested presenting the results in 
March, but T. Clark replied that she would not be present at the March CPG meeting.  J. 
Chapman then asked if they would be able to conduct the presentation in April.  M. 
Ross-Russell replied that this would probably be acceptable, although she would need 
to speak with the grantee about any presentations they might have scheduled in 



 

 7

preparation for concurrence.  She then noted that the committee would also need to 
review their results internally before their presentation.  
 

Old Business: 
None. 
 
New Business: 
None. 
 
Review/Next Steps: 
None. 
 
Announcements: 
A. Davis stated that ACT UP would be caroling at the mayor’s house on December 23 to 
raise awareness about housing for PLWA.  
 
Adjournment: 
The meeting was adjourned by general consensus at 2:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from November 17, 2010 
 OHP Calendar 




















